
February 7,2007 

Civil Consulting and Design 

Mrs. Pat Webb 
Greenville County Planning Commission 
30 1 University Ridge, Suite 400 
Greenville, SC 29601 

Subject: Variance Request 
N. Trails End Townes 
Greenville County TMS # 0663010101400 & 0500 
Greenville County, South Carolina 

Dear Pat: 

Please accept this variance request for approval for the Greenville County Planning 
Commission to review the above referenced project as a Group Development. The project 
consists of a 28 unit townhome development in an unzoned area, as shown on the enclosed 
site plan. 

Access to the property will be obtained by constructing a private drive fiom the end of the 
existing N. Trails End. Wastewater will be provided by an alternative treatment system, 
which will be permitted through S.C. DHEC and owned and operated by a private utility as 
required by S.C. DHEC. 

Public water will be extended fiom Terry Creek Road to serve the property. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 

Civil Consulting & Design, LLC 

C/ president 

198 Roper Mountain Rd. Ext., Ste. B Greenville, SC 29615 
864.250.9999 Fax 864.286.3056 www.ccadengineering.com 
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